REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Ple aﬂ ype)

Date Feruary 6, 2006 Docket No. O( 2 O | [ D ,_T ]

1. Division Name/Staff Name: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement/Toni McCoy

2. OPR: Toni McCoy, CMP

3. OCR: GCO T3 el -Em\
) Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. SSer

4. Suggested Docket Title:

14
effective January 25, 2006, Transcom Communications, Inc. d/b/a
Comm Port Communications, Inc. to MASKINA COMMUNICATIONS INC.

NOTE: Name Change request was received June 8, 2004.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)
L. Parties and their representatives (if any):
2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):
6. Check one:
X Documentation is attached.

PSC\CCA010-C (Rev 02/02)

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

DOCUMINT NUMBER-DATE
01042 rEB-6g
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Toni McCoy

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 10:13 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: Name change RE: New filing in undocketed matter

Toni, I misunderstood what Kay said to me this morning. She wanted a reqg to est dkt

form to be filed to open up this docket.

Will you send one down to CCA?

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 10:05 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Name change RE: New filing in undocketed matter

Matilda use this one:
Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ762, effective ,

from Transcom Communications, Inc. d/b/a Comm Port Communications, Inc. to MASKINA
COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Note: There is no period on the Sec of State for INC so be sure not to add one to the
company name.

Toni

-Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 2:32 PM
To: Toni McCoy; Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE; New filing in undocketed matter

Thus, CCA should docket it as a name change I gather? Details as provided below. Are you
ok with this Matilda?

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 2:31 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter

Hi Matilda,

Talk about streamlined communication from a company.

I just called and confirmed with the CFO on the changes listed on the post card.

This is a name change for IXC TJ761, Transcom Communications, Inc. d/b/a Comm Port
Communications, Inc.

They changed their corporate name with the Sec of State administratively and are notifying

us of the changes to update our files:

Name Change from Transcom Communications, Inc. d/b/a Comm Port Communications, Inc. to
MASKINA COMMUNICATIONS INC

This is one of those d/b/a situations where Transcom Communications, Inc. was already a
1



registered corporation and we used the 'also known as' Comm Port Communications, Inc. as
the d/b/a.

The corporate number has not changed.

MASKINA COMMUNICATIONS INC

Document Number
F05000002464 Date Filed
03/01/2003 Effective Date
None Status

Active
EVENT TYPE FILED EFFECTIVE DESCRIPTION
DATE DATE
NAME CHANGE 10/10/2005 OLD NAME WAS : COMM PORT COMMUNICAT
AMENDMENT IONS, INC.
OLD XREF WAS : TRANSCOM COMMUNICATI
ONS, INC. -

————— Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 1:12 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

Toni, please advise Matilda on docketing. Thanks. Copy me on your response so I know to
forward the docketing e-mail to you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 12:31 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 3:30:44 PM

To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons; Carolyn
Craig; LaSandra Givens

Subject: New filing in undocketed matter Auto forwarded by a Rule

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Transcom Communications, Inc. d/b/a Comm Port Communications, Inc.
- Envelope returned with noted address change and name change to MASKINA COMMUNICATIONS
(TJ761). [CCA note: Advice to be reguested from CMP on handling name change.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\06\00788-06

Document ID = 00788-06
Document Filed 01/26/06

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.



To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an autcomatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.



Division of Corporations

A me———.

TCS CORPORA
515E. PARK AVE.
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301

__Address Changed: 07/15/2005

e

BOHN, KJ
1925 W. JOHN CARPENTER FREEWAY #540

e

IRVING TX 75063

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?a] =DETFIL&n1=F05 000002464&n2=NAMFWD
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1925 W. JOHN CARPENTER FREEWAY #540
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